Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Young,Bruce [CEAA]

Sent: July 15, 2003 5.02 PM

To: Coulter,Bill [CEAA]

Cc: Bernier,Paul [CEAA]; Chapman,Steve [CEAA]; McDonald,Derek [CEAA];, Burgess,Steve
[CEAA]; Bastien,Nathalie [CEAA]

Subject: RE: Whites Point Quarry - Panel Candidates

Thanks Bill. We are now trying to finalize the agreement with Nova Scotia. Once we have that completed, we will have a
better idea on timing and next steps including the timing and process for panel appointments.

Bruce.
————— Original Message-----
From: Coulter,Bill [CEAA]
Sent: July 15, 2003 7:12 AM
To: Young,Bruce [CEAA]; Bernier,Paul [CEAA]
Cc: Chapman,Steve [CEAA]; McDonald,Derek [CEAA]; Burgess,Steve [CEAA]
Subject: Whites Point Quarry - Panel Candidates
Bruce & Paul:

I have been approached by two people interested in panel membership or consideration as experts related to the
environmental assessment of the proposed White's Point Quarry..

Gunter Muecke is a geologist at Dalhousie University. Gunter was a member of the federal - provincial Kelly's
Mountain panel. As a member of that Panel he travelled to Scotland to visit a coastal quarry and speak with
community members and fishermen in the area. He will be dropping off his CV later today. | will forward it later today
or tomorrow.

John Amirault is a Mining Engineer who has been involved in the mining industry in Nova Scotia for many years as a
regulator and a consultant. John was Director of the Mines Division of the Nova Scotia Department of Mines in the
'70's and 80's. He then joined Jacques Whitford as Vice-President of Mining and has since gone on his own as a
consultant. John will be providing a detailed CV which | will forward on receipt. A brief profile is attached.

<< File: JAA profile 0103.doc >>
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